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License No. NPF-3 14181 2535
Serial No. 066

October 8, 1982

Mr. William O. Miller

License Fee Management Branch

Office of Administration

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Miller

This is in response to a letter from Ms. R. M. Diggs dated September 23,
1982 (Log No. 1092) concerning fees relating to Once-Through Steam
Generator repairs and Auxiliary Feedwater System modifications. Attached
is a check (No. 346471) for $8,300 as requested for Davis-Besse Nuclear
Power Station Urit No. 1.

Very truly yours,
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10/14/82

MOTE TO:  Jeff Bartlett, Document Control Desk (Room 916)

FROM: Reba Diggs, Liceznse Fee MManag2uent Eranch, ADM-

SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS HITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE
LICENSE FEE IIANAGEMENT BPANCH

Plezse process the encloscd letter under the applicable docket and givé

the following distribution under code i:008:

Criginal of Ytr to Raeculztory Docket File

Action Cy w/chack to . 0. Milier, LFMB (L-233) ' )
3 cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM

1 to LPDR

1 to PDR

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your reccrds.

Check No.: 3.46471
Amount: $8,300

Applicant:  1510d0 Edison Company
Docket No: 50-346

Plant: Davis Besse
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eba M. Diggs
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration



